

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS

Nov. 31, 1931.

J. B. GORDON, Esq.,
Charlottesville, Va.,

My Dear Sir:

On July 19th we wrote you relative to your claim for a pension on file in this office, asking that you let us know something more about the encumbrance of property against you, and whether or not there is a good and valid mortgage against it. Up to this time we have not heard from you. If we do not hear this within the next few days we will have to disallow your claim.

Yours very truly,

JHS/HC.

Pension Clerk.